

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The limited purpose of this rulemaking is to conform state rules regarding swordfish and billfish to recent changes in federal regulations. Recent amendments to 50 C.F.R. §635.5 and 50 C.F.R. §635.22 impose reporting requirements on non-tournament recreationally-harvested billfish and swordfish and recreational bag and possession limits for swordfish. The proposed amendments to Rule Chapter 68B-33, F.A.C., conform the chapter to these requirements and also require that recreationally-harvested billfish be landed in a whole condition. The latter requirement is also a part of the current federal regulations, in 50 C.F.R. §635.30(b). The effect of this rulemaking will be to make federal and state regulations identical to provide for effective law enforcement in both jurisdictions.

SUMMARY: Proposed new Rule 68B-33.0034, F.A.C., establishes a recreational bag limit of one swordfish per day from state waters, with a maximum of three swordfish in possession aboard a vessel to which the rule applies. A new subsection (5) is added to Rule 68B-33.004, F.A.C., to require that all billfish be landed in a whole condition. Proposed new Rule 68B-33.005 requires the reporting of all non-tournament, recreationally-caught swordfish and billfish pursuant to federal regulations.

SPECIFIC AUTHORITY: Article IV, Section 9, Florida Constitution.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: Article IV, Section 9, Florida Constitution.

THIS RULEMAKING IS UNDERTAKEN PURSUANT TO SECTION 120.54(6), FLORIDA STATUTES.

WRITTEN COMMENTS MAY BE SUBMITTED WITHIN 14 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE TO: James V. Antista, General Counsel, Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission, 620 South Meridian Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1600

Substantially affected persons may, within 14 days of the date of this notice, file an objection to this rulemaking with the agency. The objection shall specify the portions of the proposed rule to which the person objects and the specific reasons for the objection.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULES IS:

68B-33.0034 Swordfish: Recreational Bag and Possession Limits.

(1) Except as provided in subsection (2), no person shall harvest more than one swordfish per day or possess more than one swordfish while in or on the waters of the state; provided, however, that the possession of more than three swordfish aboard any vessel with three or more persons is prohibited.

(2) This rule shall not apply to persons fishing pursuant to a saltwater products license and a federal Limited Access Permit (LAP) for swordfish issued pursuant to 50 C.F.R. § 635.4(f).

Specific Authority Art. IV, Sec. 9, Fla. Const. Law Implemented Art. IV, Sec. 9, Fla. Const. History--New \_\_\_\_\_.

68B-33.004 Size Limits.

(1) No person shall harvest, possess in or on the waters of the state, or land, any blue marlin with a lower jaw fork length less than 99 inches.

(2) No person shall harvest, possess in or on the waters of the state, or land, any white marlin with a lower jaw fork length less than 66 inches.

(3) No person shall harvest, possess in or on the waters of the state, or land, any sailfish with a lower jaw fork length less than 63 inches.

(4) No person shall harvest, possess in or on the waters of the state, or land, any swordfish that is less than 47 inches lower jaw fork length, 29 inches cleithrum to keel length, or 33 pounds dressed weight. A swordfish that is damaged by shark bites may be retained only if the remainder of the carcass is at least 47 inches lower jaw fork length, 29 inches cleithrum to keel length, or 33 pounds dressed weight.

(5) All billfish shall be landed in a whole condition. The possession, while in or on state waters, or landing, of any billfish that has been deheaded, sliced, divided, filleted, ground, skinned, scaled or deboned, is prohibited. Mere evisceration or "gutting" of such fish, or mere removal of gills, before landing is not prohibited.

Specific Authority Art. IV, Sec. 9, Fla. Const. Law Implemented Art. IV, Sec. 9, Fla. Const. History--New 8-26-99, Amended 10-1-02, \_\_\_\_\_.

68B-33.005 Billfish and Swordfish: Recreational Catch Reporting.

Any person harvesting a billfish in state waters pursuant to subsection 68B-33.003(1), F.A.C., or a swordfish pursuant to subsection 68B-33.0034(1), F.A.C., shall report each non-tournament landing of such fish as required by 50 C.F.R. § 635.5(c)(2). For purposes of this rule, the term "non-tournament landing" means any billfish or swordfish brought ashore that was harvested other than in a fishing competition in which participants must register or otherwise enter or in which a prize or award is offered for catching or landing such fish.

Specific Authority Art. IV, Sec. 9, Fla. Const. Law Implemented Art. IV, Sec. 9, Fla. Const. History--New \_\_\_\_\_.

Section III  
Notices of Changes, Corrections and  
Withdrawals

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY AFFAIRS

Florida Building Commission

RULE CHAPTER NO.: RULE CHAPTER TITLE:

9B-3

Florida Building Commission –  
Operational Procedures

RULE NO.: 9B-3.047
RULE TITLE: State Building Code Adopted
NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 28, No. 46, November 15, 2002, issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly.

9B-3.047 State Building Code Adopted.

(1) The Florida Building Code as revised by the Florida Building Commission on November 6, 2001, is hereby adopted and incorporated by reference as the building code for the State of Florida.

Proposed effective date is June 30, 2003.

Specific Authority 553.73(1),(2),(7), 553.842 FS. Law Implemented 553.72, 553.73(2),(3),(7),(9), 553.842 FS. History—New 7-18-90, Amended 3-30-93, 10-17-93, 8-28-95, 9-24-96, 12-26-96, 4-27-97, 10-5-97, 10-14-97, 9-7-00, 11-28-00, 2-7-01, 12-16-01, 6-30-03.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE NOTICE OF CHANGE IS: Ila Jones, Community Program Administrator, Department of Community Affairs, 2555 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Sadowski Building, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2100, (850)922-6091

DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

Sales and Use Tax

RULE NO.: 12A-1.022
RULE TITLE: Federal Excise Taxes, Gross Receipts Tax, and Other Fees
NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed amendments to Rule 12A-1.022, F.A.C., as published in the November 15, 2002 edition of the Florida Administrative Weekly (Vol. 28, No. 46, pp. 4980-4982). These changes are in accordance with s. 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., and are in response to written comments received by the Department from the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee. The proposed amendments to paragraph (b) of subsection (2) of Rule 12A-1.022, F.A.C., have been changed and paragraph (c) has been added, so that, when adopted, those paragraphs will read:

(b) The following fees levied by the State of Florida are included in the sales price upon which sales and use tax is computed when the fee is separately itemized on the customer's bill, invoice, statement, or other evidence of sale:

- 1. New tire fee levied under s. 403.718, F.S.;
2. Lead-acid battery fee levied under s. 403.7185, F.S.;
and
3. Rental car surcharge levied under s. 212.0606, F.S.

(c) The motor vehicle warranty fee levied under s. 681.117, F.S., is NOT included in the sales price upon which sales and use tax is computed when the fee is separately itemized on the customer's bill, invoice, statement, or other evidence of sale.

DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

Sales and Use Tax

RULE NOS.: 12A-19.020, 12A-19.100
RULE TITLES: Tax Due at Time of Sale; Tax Returns and Regulations
Public Use Forms
NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed amendments to Rules 12A-19.020 and 12A-19.100, F.A.C., as published in the November 15, 2002 edition of the Florida Administrative Weekly (Vol. 28, No. 46, pp. 4982-4989). These changes are in accordance with s. 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., and are in response to written comments received by the Department from the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee.

The proposed amendments to subsection (3) of Rule 12A-19.020, F.A.C., have been changed, so that, when adopted, that subsection will read:

(3)(a) Form DR-700016, Florida Communications Services Tax Return (~~is~~ ~~12/01~~, hereby incorporated by reference in Rule 12A-19.100, F.A.C.), accompanied by the applicable payment, is due on the first day of the month subsequent to the sale of communications services. A return is required to be filed with the Department even when no tax is due with the return.

(b) No change.

(c) Form DR-700016, Florida Communications Services Tax Return, contains current tax rates for each local taxing jurisdiction. These rates are also contained on the Department's Internet site at the address shown inside the parentheses (www.myflorida.com/dor/taxes/local\_tax\_rates.html). The Department's Internet site and form DR-700016 are revised when the tax rate in any local jurisdiction changes.

(d) The following versions of form DR-700016, Florida Communications Services Tax Return, are applicable to the reporting periods and service billing dates indicated:

Table with 3 columns: Effective Date, Form Version, and Reporting Period. Rows include dates from 01/03 to 12/01 and corresponding form versions and reporting periods.

The proposed amendments to subsection (3) of Rule 12A-19.100, F.A.C., have been changed, so that, when adopted, that subsection will read:

Form Number	Title	Effective Date
<u>(3)(a) DR-700016</u>	<u>Florida Communications Services Tax Return (R. 01/03)</u>	_____
<u>(b) DR-700016</u>	<u>Florida Communications Services Tax Return (R. 12/02)</u>	_____
<u>(c) DR-700016</u>	<u>Florida Communications Services Tax Return (R. 11/02)</u>	_____
<u>(d) DR-700016</u>	<u>Florida Communications Services Tax Return (R. 10/02)</u>	_____
<u>(e) DR-700016</u>	<u>Florida Communications Services Tax Return (R. 01/02)</u>	_____
<u>(f) DR-700016</u>	<u>Florida Communications Services Tax Return (R. 12/01)</u>	_____

The proposed amendments to subsection (6) of Rule 12A-19.100, F.A.C., which adopt by reference form DR-700022 (Local Communications Services Tax Notification of Jurisdiction Changes), have been withdrawn.

**DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE**

**Division of Ad Valorem Tax**

RULE NO.:	RULE TITLE:
12D-10.0044	Uniform Procedures for Hearings; Procedures for Information and Evidence Exchange Between the Petitioner and Property Appraiser, Consistent with s. 194.032, F.S.; Organizational Meeting; Uniform Procedures to be Available to Petitioners

**NOTICE OF CHANGE**

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to this proposed rule, as published in Vol. 28, No. 40, pp. 5351-5352, November 27, 2002, and Vol. 29, No. 3, p. 191, January 17, 2003 issues of the Florida Administrative Weekly. These changes are in accordance with s. 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S. Subsection (3) and paragraph (c) of subsection (5) of Rule 12D-10.0044, F.A.C., will be changed so that, when adopted, these subsections will read:

(3) No later than 5 days after the property appraiser receives the petitioner's documentation, the property appraiser shall provide the petitioner with a list and summary of evidence to be presented at the hearing. The list and summary must be accompanied by copies of documentation to be presented at the hearing. The evidence list must contain the property record card if provided by the clerk. In computing the 5 day period prescribed in this subsection, intermediate

Saturdays, Sundays, and legal holidays shall be excluded in the computation. See Rule 1.090(a), Florida Rules of Civil Procedure, entitled Time.

(5)(c) In computing any period of time prescribed or allowed by these rules, the day of the act, event, or default from which the designated period of time begins to run shall not be included. The last day of the period so computed shall be included unless it is a Saturday, Sunday, or legal holiday, in which event the period shall run until the end of the next day which is neither a Saturday, Sunday, or legal holiday. ~~When the period of time prescribed or allowed in subsection (3) is less than 7 days, intermediate Saturdays, Sundays, and legal holidays shall be excluded in the computation. See Rule 1.090(a), Florida Rules of Civil Procedure, entitled Time.~~ If the tenth day before a hearing is a Saturday, Sunday, or legal holiday, the information under subsection (2) shall be provided no later than the previous business day.

**DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION**

**Florida Seaport Transportation and Economic Development Council**

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
14B-1.001	Definitions
14B-1.002	Port Project funding Application Procedures and Requirements
14B-1.003	Measuring Economic Benefits
14B-1.004	Determination of Funding; Council/Agency Review
14B-1.005	Council Procedures
14B-1.006	Eligible Port Funding Requirements
14B-1.007	Reporting Requirements

**NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL**

Notice is hereby given that the above rule as noticed in Vol. 27, No. 32, August 10, 2001, Florida Administrative Weekly is hereby withdrawn.

**WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS**

**South Florida Water Management District**

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
40E-4.091	Publications, Rules and Interagency Agreements Incorporated by Reference
40E-4.101	Content of Permit Applications
40E-4.361	Conversion from Construction Phase to Operation Phase
40E-4.381	General Conditions

**NOTICE OF CHANGE**

Notice is hereby given that the following changes were made to the proposed rules in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., which proposed rules were published in Vol. 28, No. 48, pages 5301-5310 of the November 27, 2002, issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly and adopted, with

these changes, by the South Florida Water Management District's Governing Board at a public hearing on February 13, 2003.

In response to written material received from the regulated community before the date of the final public hearing concerning the definition of "professional engineer", and to be consistent with Section 471.005, F.S., and Chapters 61G15-18 through 61G15-36, F.A.C., changes have been made to subsection (4) of Rule 40E-4.101; subsections (2), (2)(a), (2)(b), and (2)(b)2. of Rule 40E-4.361; subsection (1)(f) of Rule 40E-4.381; and subsections 10.1(a), 10.1(b) and 10.2(b) of the "Basis of Review for Environmental Resource Permit Applications within the South Florida Water Management District – June, 2002", incorporated by reference in paragraph 40E-4.091(1)(a), F.A.C., as follows:

40E-4.101 Content of Permit Applications.

(4) Applications are advised that Chapter 471, F.S., sets forth certification requirements for engineering activities. Where required by law or District rule, surface water management system design plans must be signed and sealed by a professional engineer or other individual authorized by law ~~Florida Registered Professional Engineer or other appropriate professional~~. Chapter 471, F.S., sets forth exemptions to engineer certification.

Specific Authority 373.016, 373.044, 373.113, 373.171 FS. Law Implemented 373.016, 373.117, 373.413, 373.416, 373.426 FS. History—New 9-3-81, Amended 1-31-82, 12-1-82, Formerly 16K-4.03(2), 16K-4.07(2), 16K-4.09(2), Amended 7-1-86, 11-21-89, 4-20-94, 10-3-95, 5-28-00, \_\_\_\_\_.

40E-4.361 Conversion from Construction Phase to Operation Phase.

(1) No change.

(2) The operation phase of a surface water management system which was required to be designed by a ~~registered~~ professional engineer or other individual authorized by law does not become effective until all of the following criteria have occurred:

(a) Within 30 days after completion of construction of the system, the permittee shall submit a signed and sealed certification by an appropriate ~~registered~~ professional engineer or other individual authorized by law indicating that the system has been constructed and that the system is ready for inspection by the District;

(b) The ~~registered~~ professional engineer or other individual authorized by law shall certify that:

2. Any deviations from the approved plans and specifications will not prevent the system from functioning in compliance with the requirements of this rule and Section 10.0 of the "Basis of Review for Environmental Resource Permit Applications" within the South Florida Water Management District – \_\_\_\_\_. The ~~registered~~ professional engineer or other individual authorized by law shall note and explain

substantial deviations from the approved plans and specifications and provide two copies of as-built drawings to the District; and

Specific Authority 373.044, 373.113, 373.171 FS. Law Implemented 373.413, 373.416 FS. History—New 10-3-95, Amended 1-7-97, \_\_\_\_\_.

40E-4.381 General Conditions.

(1)(f) Within 30 days after completion of construction of the permitted activity, the permittee shall submit a written statement of completion and certification by a ~~registered~~ professional engineer or other ~~appropriate~~ individual as authorized by law, utilizing the supplied Environmental Resource/Surface Water Management Permit Construction Completion/Construction Certification Form No. 0881, incorporated by reference in Rule 40E-1.659, F.A.C. The statement of completion and certification shall be based on on-site observation of construction or review of as-built drawings for the purpose of determining if the work was completed in compliance with permitted plans and specifications. This submittal shall serve to notify the District that the system is ready for inspection. Additionally, if deviations from the approved drawings are discovered during the certification process, the certification must be accompanied by a copy of the approved permit drawings with deviations noted. Both the original and revised specifications must be clearly shown. The plans must be clearly labeled as "as-built" or "record" drawings. All surveyed dimensions and elevations shall be certified by a registered surveyor.

Specific Authority 373.044, 373.113, 373.171 FS. Law Implemented 373.116, 373.229, 373.413, 373.416, 373.421, 373.422, 373.426 FS. History—New 9-3-81, Amended 1-31-82, 12-1-82, Formerly 16K-4.07(3), 16K-4.38, Amended 7-1-86, 4-20-94, 10-3-95, 1-7-97, \_\_\_\_\_.

(The following represents the proposed changes to sections 10.1(a), 10.1(b) and 10.2(b) of the document entitled "Basis of Review for Environmental Resource Permit Applications Within the South Florida Water Management District – June, 2002.")

CHAPTER 10.0 SURFACE WATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM CERTIFICATION AND OPERATION

10.1 Construction Completion/Construction Certification

(a) Within 30 days of the completion of the surface water management system construction, a ~~registered~~ professional engineer or other individual authorized by law shall certify that the construction was completed and that the system was constructed in substantial conformance with the plans and specifications approved by the District. The above requirement shall be met by submittal of a completed and executed Environmental Resource/Surface Water Management Permit Construction Completion/Construction Certification Form No. # 0881, incorporated by reference in Rule 40E-1.659, F.A.C., or equivalent.

(b) The District recognizes that Form No. #0881, incorporated by reference in Rule 40E-1.659, F.A.C., does not apply to all water management systems. If Form #0881 does

not apply to a particular system, for example, exfiltration trench, then a certification confirming the appropriate elements and dimensions of that system, such as lengths, diameters and elevations of the exfiltration system must be provided. The following certification statement must also appear on the certification report. Note that if no deviations are detected by the certifying professional engineer or other individual authorized by law, then the District is not requiring that a copy of the approved permit drawings be submitted.

10.2 Construction Completion/Construction Certification for Phased Projects

(b) The professional engineer or other individual authorized by law has provided documentary evidence that the certified phase can function satisfactorily and permanently independent of the backbone system.

**WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS**

**South Florida Water Management District**

RULE NO.:	RULE TITLE:
40E-400.315	Subpart B No Notice General Environmental Resource Permits No Notice General Permit for Activities in Uplands

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes were made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., which proposed rule was published in Vol. 28, No. 48, pages 5301-5310 of the November 27, 2002, issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly and adopted, with these changes, by the South Florida Water Management District’s Governing Board at a public hearing on February 13, 2003.

In response to written material received from the regulated community before the date of the final public hearing concerning the definition of “professional engineer”, and to be consistent with Section 471.005, F.S., and Chapters 61G15-18 through 61G15-36, F.A.C., changes have been made to subsection (2)(a)1. of Rule 40E-400.315, F.A.C., as follows:

40E-400.315 No Notice General Permit for Activities in Uplands.

(2)(a) General Conditions.

1. The surface water management system design plans must be signed and sealed by a ~~registered~~ professional engineer or other individual authorized by law;

Specific Authority 373.044, 373.113, 373.118, 373.171, 403.813, 403.814 FS. Law Implemented 373.118, 373.413, 373.416, 373.426 FS. History—New 10-3-95, Amended \_\_\_\_\_.

**DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES**

**Agency for Workforce Innovation**

RULE CHAPTER NO.:	RULE CHAPTER TITLE:
60BB-4	Florida Partnership for School Readiness

RULE NOS.:  
60BB-4.100  
60BB-4.200  
60BB-4.201

60BB-4.202

60BB-4.203

60BB-4.204

60BB-4.205

60BB-4.206

60BB-4.207

60BB-4.208

60BB-4.209

60BB-4.210

60BB-4.300

RULE TITLES:  
Definitions  
General Eligibility Provisions  
Eligibility for Children at Risk of Abuse or Neglect  
Eligibility for Children at Risk of Welfare Dependency  
Eligibility for Children in Working Families Whose Income Does Not Exceed 150 Percent of the Federal Poverty Level  
Eligibility for Three-And Four-Year-Old Children Who may not be Economically Disadvantaged But Who Have Been Served in a Specific Part-Time or Combination of Part-Time Exceptional Education Programs With Required Special Services, Aids, or Equipment, and Were Previously Reported for Funding Part Time With The Florida Education Finance Program as Exceptional Students  
Economically Disadvantaged Children, Children with Disabilities, and Children at Risk of Future School Failure, From Birth to Four (4) Years of Age, Who are Served at Home Through Home Visitor Programs and Intensive Parent Education Programs Such as the Florida First Start Program  
Eligibility For Children Who Meet Federal and State Requirements for Eligibility for the Migrant Preschool Program but Who do not Meet The Criteria of Economically Disadvantaged Eligibility For Children in the Relative Caregiver Program  
Verification of Employment and Income  
Redetermination of Eligibility for Financial Assistance  
Maintaining Eligibility for Financial Assistance; Breaks in Employment  
Waiting List Procedures

## NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 28, No. 34, August 23, 2002, issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly. The changes are in response to comments received from the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee.

The rule shall now read as follows:

## 60BB-4.100 Definitions.

(1) Administrative expenditures. “Administrative expenditures” shall include those activities defined as administrative expenditures by 45 C.F.R., s. 98.52, and reported as administrative expenditures for purposes of federal reporting requirements.

(2) Age Appropriate. “Age appropriate” means actions, non-direct services, and settings which meet a child’s need at each developmental stage.

(3)(2) Certificate voucher (CERT). Payment by “certificate voucher” or “CERT” means payment for school readiness child care services though a certificate issued to a parent, that represents payment that will be made by the coalition to the parent’s chosen school readiness child care provider, based upon an invoice for services submitted to the coalition by the selected provider. A voucher must bear the name of the beneficiary and the child care provider and, when redeemed, must bear the signature of both the beneficiary and an authorized representative of the child care provider. The amount of the certificate voucher shall be negotiated between the selected provider and the coalition, or its designee.

(4) Children At-risk of Abuse, Neglect, and Exploitation – includes the following children referred by the Department of Children and Families:

(a) Children who are in families under investigation by the Department of Children and Families or a designated local sheriff’s office for abuse, neglect, abandonment or exploitation.

(b) Children who are in families under the supervision of the Department of Children and Families or its contracted provider for abuse, neglect, abandonment or exploitation.

(c) Children in the court ordered long-term custody or under the guardianship of a relative or non-relative following the termination of supervision by the Department of Children and Families or its contracted provider.

(d) Children in court ordered long-term licensed custody.

(5)(3) Educational activities. ~~For purposes of fulfilling any work requirement related to eligibility,~~ “Educational activities”, shall include vocational education, GED preparation, compulsory education, on-the-job training, job readiness training or postsecondary education.

(6)(4) Extended-day. ~~For purposes of fulfilling the statutory requirement that a coalition, on a systemwide basis, provide extended day and extended year services,~~

“Extended-day” shall mean eleven (11) or more than ten (10) hours of service per day. Such requirement may be fulfilled through interagency agreement with an adjoining school readiness coalition.

~~(7)(5) Extended-year. For purposes of fulfilling the statutory requirement that a coalition, on a systemwide basis, provide extended day and extended year services,~~ “Extended-year” shall be synonymous with full-year and shall mean the period during which a provider regularly provides services for 245 full days or more. ~~Such requirement may be fulfilled through interagency agreement with an adjoining school readiness coalition.~~

~~(8)(6) Family income. For purposes of determining eligibility for school readiness services and assessing parent fees,~~ “Family income” means the combined gross income, from all sources, of all members of the family unit who are eighteen (18) years of age or older, including earned and unearned income, and excluding the following:

(a) Food stamp benefits;

(b) Documented child support payments ~~made pursuant to a court order;~~

(c) Documented alimony paid ~~pursuant to a court order;~~ and

(d) Housing assistance payments from HUD issued directly to a landlord and associated utilities expenses.

~~(9)(7) Family unit. “Family unit” means parent(s) living together, their minor children, and any other children for whom they are legally responsible. A family unit shall also include any additional related adult who resides with the family, and who is financially supported by that family.~~

~~(10)(8) Full-choice. For purposes of fulfilling the statutory requirement that each coalition provide school readiness services on a full-day, full-year, full-choice basis, to the maximum extent possible,~~ “Full-choice” shall mean a full range of school readiness child care settings and payment options, including:

(a) Licensed child care facilities, licensed family day care homes, licensed large family child care homes, licensed mildly ill facilities, registered family day care homes, informal care, faith-based care, and school-based care. ~~Such requirement may be fulfilled through interagency agreement with an adjoining school readiness coalition.~~

(b) Payment options are through purchase-of-service subcontract or certificate voucher. Payments must be affordable and include a sliding-fee scale.

~~(11)(9) Full-day. For purposes of fulfilling the statutory requirement that each coalition provide school readiness services on a full-day, full-year, full-choice basis, to the maximum extent possible,~~ “Full-day” shall mean availability of a minimum of ten (10) hours of school readiness services child care per day, including day, night, weekend, and odd

hour care. Such requirement may be fulfilled through interagency agreement with an adjoining school readiness coalition.

~~(12)(10)~~ Full-time. For purposes of establishing reimbursement rates and assessing parent fees, "Full-time" (FT) means at least six (6) hours or greater and up to and including eleven (11) ~~ten~~ (10) hours of care in a twenty-four (24) hour period.

~~(11)~~ Indirect services. "Indirect services" include, but are not limited to, those activities delineated by the Florida Partnership for School Readiness document entitled "Activity/Service Code Description Matrix," which is hereby incorporated by reference and made a part of this rule.

~~(13)(12)~~ Initial registration. "Initial registration" means the point at which a child is determined eligible for services through a full eligibility determination.

~~(14)(13)~~ In loco parentis. "In loco parentis" means acting as the temporary legal guardian of a child.

~~(15)(14)~~ Maximum extent possible. For purposes of fulfilling the statutory requirement that each coalition provide school readiness services on a full day, full year, full choice basis and extended day, to the maximum extent possible, "Maximum extent possible" means reasonable efforts to accommodate the school readiness needs of children birth to kindergarten and families in greater than fifty (50%) percent of a coalition's school readiness programs.

~~(16)(15)~~ Migrant farmworker. "Migrant farmworker" means:

(a) A migrant agricultural worker or migrant fisher, as defined by 34 CFR § 200.40 (c) and (e), or

(b) An agricultural worker who is employed by more than one agricultural employer during the course of a year, and whose income varies according to weather conditions and market stability.

(17) Non-direct services. Examples of "non-direct services" are those activities delineated by the Florida Partnership for School Readiness, Form #SR-200; title: "Activity/Services Code Description Matrix", with an effective date of November 7, 2002 that can be obtained from the Florida Partnership for School Readiness, whose address, telephone number and website address are: 600 South Calhoun Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0240, (850)922-4200, www.schoolreadiness.org, and is hereby incorporated by reference and made a part of this rule.

~~(18)(16)~~ Parent. "Parent" means a parent by blood, marriage or adoption and also means a legal guardian or a person standing in loco parentis.

~~(19)(17)~~ Part-time. For purposes of establishing reimbursement rates and assessing parent fees, "Part-time" (PT) means less than six (6) hours of care in a twenty-four (24) hour period.

~~(20)(18)~~ Purchase-of-service subcontract (POS). Payment through "Purchase-of-service subcontract" or "POS" means payment for school readiness child care services by transfer of funds to a legally operating licensed school readiness child care provider that has entered into a negotiated service agreement with a coalition or its designee.

~~(21)(19)~~ Quality enhancement. Example of "quality enhancement" activities initiatives include, but are not limited to, those activities delineated by the Florida Partnership for School Readiness document entitled "Activity/Service Code Description Matrix," which is as referenced in 60BB-4.100(17), F.A.C., hereby incorporated by reference and made a part of this rule.

~~(22)(20)~~ Working family. "Working family" means:

(a) A single parent family in which the parent with whom the child resides is employed or engaged in eligible education activities a minimum of twenty (20) hours per week.

(b) A two parent family in which both parents with whom the child resides are each employed or engaged in eligible education activities a minimum of twenty (20) hours per week.

(c) A two parent family in which one parent with whom the child resides in employed or engaged in eligible education activities a minimum of twenty (20) hours per week.

~~(d)(e)~~ A family in which the parents are exempt from work requirements due to age or disability and are unable to care for the child, as determined and documented by a physician licensed under Chapters 458 or 459, Florida Statutes.

Eligible educational activities, as defined herein, may be substituted for required hours of employment on an hourly basis. Hours of financially assisted child care shall be commensurate with hours worked, plus reasonable time for travel.

~~(23)(21)~~ Unearned income. "Unearned income" shall include:

(a) Documented child support received pursuant to a court order.

(b) Documented alimony received pursuant to a court order.

(c) Social Security benefits.

(d) Supplemental security income (SSI).

(e) Worker's Compensation benefits.

(f) Unemployment Compensation benefits.

(g) Veteran's benefits.

(h) Retirement benefits.

(i) TANF cash assistance.

(j) Income received from non-family members residing within the same household.

(k) Military FSSA housing assistance.

Specific Authority 411.01(4)(k) FS. Law Implemented 411.01(2)(b),(4)(a),(5)(c),(d),(6),(9)(d) FS. History—New \_\_\_\_\_.

60BB-4.200 General Eligibility Provisions.

~~(1) Priority for school readiness services shall be given to:~~

~~(a) Children from birth to age five (5).~~

~~(b) Children of participants in the welfare transition program from birth to age thirteen (13).~~

~~(c) Children at risk of abuse and neglect from birth to age 13.~~

~~(1)(2)~~ Pursuant to section 411.01(5)(d)8., Florida Statutes, the provisions of this rule are not intended to limit the authority of a coalition to serve children eligible for any federal subsidized child care program from which the coalition receives funds, such as the following children eligible to be served pursuant to 45 CFR 98.20:

(a) School-age children under age thirteen (13), or

(b) School-age children under age nineteen (19) who are either physically or mentally incapable of self-care or under court supervision.

~~(2)(3)~~ In order to meet community needs, after giving priority for service to any priority eligibility categories established by the Legislature, a coalition's plan may include a prioritization of the remaining eligibility categories included in s. 411.01(6), Florida Statutes.

~~(3)(4)~~ A coalition shall analyze the populations they serve and the needs of the community to ensure that they are able to serve the needs of unique populations pursuant to s. 411.01(5)(d)3.j., Florida Statutes, including the needs of migrant workers, children with special needs, seasonal workers, and employees working less than a twelve (12)-month contract.

(4) Upon determination of eligibility, a parent shall be given a choice of a certificate voucher or purchase-of-service subcontract.

Specific Authority 411.01(4)(k) FS. Law Implemented 411.01(5)(d),(6) FS. History–New \_\_\_\_\_.

60BB-4.201 Eligibility for Children at Risk of Abuse or Neglect.

(1) Initial eligibility.

(a) Eligibility under this category is not dependent on family income or work requirements and will instead be based on a documented referral from the Department of Children and Families, or its contracted provider.

(b) Each referral for this category is valid up to ~~for~~ six (6) months.

(2) Maintaining eligibility. A child may continue to maintain eligibility under this category if there is a current and valid referral from the Department of Children and Families or its contracted provider ~~and the provision of school readiness services is part of a continuing protective services plan.~~

(3) Prior to disenrolling any child under this category, the coalition or its designee shall contact the referral agency to verify continued ~~reverify~~ eligibility.

Specific Authority 411.01(4)(k) FS. Law Implemented 411.01(5)(d),(6) FS. History–New \_\_\_\_\_.

60BB-4.202 Eligibility for Children at Risk of Welfare Dependency.

(1) This category includes the following subcategories, pursuant to s. 411.01(6)(a)2., F.S:

(a) Participants in the welfare transition program, including:

1. Temporary cash assistance clients, whose children shall be eligible based on a documented referral and documented compliance with statutory welfare transition program requirements by the Department of Children and Families or the local workforce referral agency.

2. Transitional Child Care/Non-Temporary Cash Assistance, whose children shall be eligible based on a documented referral and documented compliance with statutory welfare transition program requirements by the Department of Children and Families or the local workforce referral agency.

(b) Children of migrant farmworkers, who shall be eligible by virtue of meeting the definition of "migrant farmworker" established in rule.

(c) Children of teen parents, who shall be eligible by virtue of meeting the statutory definition of "teen parent" established by s. 411.202(22), Florida Statutes.

(2) Maintaining eligibility.

(a) Pursuant to s. 411.01, Florida Statutes, once determined eligible for school readiness services a child shall remain eligible until he or she reaches kindergarten age. However, eligibility for financially-assisted school readiness services under this category may only continue:

1. Within the time limit for welfare transition services authorized in statute, provided the parent is in compliance with all statutory welfare transition program participation requirements, if the child is eligible based on the parent's participation in a welfare transition program.

2. For long as the parent meets the definition of a migrant farmworker, if the child is eligible based on being the child of a migrant agricultural worker.

3. For as long as the parent meets the statutory definition of a teen parent, if the child is eligible based on being the child of a teen parent.

(b) The parent or the referring agency ~~Department of Children and Families~~ shall within ten (10) calendar days notify the coalition, or its designee, of any change in employment, income, or family size or of any case of noncompliance with the requirements of this rule.

Specific Authority 411.01(4)(k) FS. Law Implemented 411.01(5)(d),(6) FS. History–New \_\_\_\_\_.



60BB-4.203 Eligibility for Children in Working Families Whose Income does not Exceed 150 Percent of the Federal Poverty Level.

(1) Initial eligibility.

(a) Family income, as defined in rule, must be at or below 150 percent of the federal poverty level.

(b) "Working families," as defined by Rule 60BB-4.100(22), F.A.C., will be given priority for enrollment under this eligibility category. A coalition may also serve additional children who are determined to be at high risk of school failure; ~~to the extent possible~~; however, such families must meet the statutory definition of "economically disadvantaged."

(2) Maintaining eligibility.

(a) Pursuant to s. 411.01, F.S., once determined eligible for school readiness services a child shall remain eligible until he or she reaches kindergarten age. However, eligibility for financially-assisted school readiness services under this category may only continue provided the family's income is at or below 200% of the Federal Poverty Level (FPL) as the upper level of the program subsidy support as stated in section 3.3- "Eligibility Criteria for Child Care" of the State of Florida's Child Care and Development Services Plan ~~eighty-five (85%) percent of the state median income for a family of the same size as required by 45 CFR 98.20.~~

(b) A parent must notify the coalition, or its designee, of any change in employment, income, or family size within ten (10) calendar days.

Specific Authority 411.01(4)(k) FS. Law Implemented 411.01(5)(d),(6) FS. History-New \_\_\_\_\_.

60BB-4.204 Eligibility for Three and Four-year-old Children who may not be Economically Disadvantaged but who have been Served in a Specific Part-Time or Combination of Part-time Exceptional Education Programs with Required Special Services, Aids, or Equipment, and were Previously Reported for Funding Part Time with the Florida Education Finance Program as Exceptional Students.

(1) Initial eligibility. Eligibility under this category is not dependent on family income or work requirements and will instead be based on a documented referral from the school district Local Education Agency (LEA) certifying that:

(a) The child has been determined eligible as a child with a disability in accordance with Chapter 6A-6, Florida Administrative Code, and is participating in a part-time exceptional student education program for children with disabilities provided by the school district under part B of the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) 20 U.S.C. § 1401-1420, and

(b) The child has an individualized educational plan (IEP) or family support plan (FSP).

(2) School readiness services will be reimbursed only for during that portion of the day during which the child is not receiving special education or related services from the school district, with the exception that school readiness services may be reimbursed when special education and related services are provided by the school district on consultative or itinerant basis within the school readiness programs. ~~Department of Education.~~

Specific Authority 411.01(4)(k) FS. Law Implemented 411.01(5)(d),(6) FS. History-New \_\_\_\_\_.

60BB-4.205 Economically Disadvantaged Children, Children with Disabilities, and Children at Risk of Future School Failure, from Birth to Four (4) Years of Age, who are Served at Home Through Home Visitor Programs and Intensive Parent Education Programs Such as the Florida First Start Program.

(1) Initial eligibility.

(a) Family income, as defined in rule, must be at or below 150% of the federal poverty level.

(b) The child must have been identified as being at risk of future school failure, based on criteria established by the coalition.

(2) Maintaining eligibility.

(a) Pursuant to s. 411.01, F.S., once determined eligible for school readiness services a child shall remain eligible until he or she reaches kindergarten age. However, eligibility for financially-assisted school readiness services under this category may only continue provided the family's income is at or below 200% of the Federal Poverty Level (FPL) as the upper level of the program subsidy support as stated in section 3.3- "Eligibility Criteria for Child Care" of the State of Florida's Child Care and Development Services Plan ~~eighty-five (85%) percent of the state median income for a family of the same size as required by 45 CFR 98.20.~~

(b) A parent must notify the coalition, or its designee, of any change in employment, income, or family size within ten (10) calendar days.

Specific Authority 411.01(4)(k) FS. Law Implemented 411.01(5)(d),(6) FS. History-New \_\_\_\_\_.

60BB-4.206 Eligibility for Children who Meet Federal and State Requirements for Eligibility for the Migrant Preschool Program but who do not Meet the Criteria of Economically Disadvantaged.

(1) Initial eligibility. Eligibility under this category is not dependent on family income or work requirements, but instead be based on a documented referral from the Local Education Agency (LEA) certifying that the parent(s) meets the federal definition of a migrant agricultural worker or a migrant fisher as defined in 34 CFR § 200.40(c) and (e).

(2) Maintaining eligibility. Once determined eligible under this category, a child will be provided school readiness services as the family moves from location to location for as

long as the family meets the federal criteria and until the child reaches kindergarten age, and shall be served in the order of priority established in the coalition’s school readiness plan.

Specific Authority 411.01(4)(k) FS. Law Implemented 411.01(5)(d),(6) FS. History–New \_\_\_\_\_.

60BB-4.207 Eligibility for Children of Participants in the Relative Caregiver Program.

(1) Initial eligibility. Eligibility under this category is not dependent on family income or work requirements and will instead be based on a documented referral from the Department of Children and Families, or its contracted provider.

(2) Maintaining eligibility. A child may continue to maintain eligibility under this category if there is a current and valid referral from the Department of Children and Families or its contracted provider and the provision of school readiness services is part of a continuing therapeutic plan.

(3) Prior to disenrolling any child under this category, the coalition or its designee shall contact the referral agency to verify continued re-verify eligibility.

Specific Authority 411.01(4)(k) FS. Law Implemented 411.01(5)(d),(6) FS. History–New \_\_\_\_\_.

60BB-4.208 Verification of Employment and Income.

(1) School Readiness Income Worksheet for Eligibility and Parent Copayments Fees (SR-100), which is hereby incorporated by reference, shall be completed for every financially assisted school readiness services applicant in order to determine eligibility and to establish the applicable fee, based on the sliding fee scale.

(2) All earned income and unearned income not excluded by rule, and employment, shall be documented.

(3)(a) For all applicants, other than those who are self-employed, each source of earned income, at a minimum, shall be documented by hours of employment and rate of pay based on:

1. Six (6) weekly, three (3) biweekly, or two (2) monthly pay stubs that are current and consecutive, or
2. A signed statement by the employer, or-
3. A signed contract for employment.

(b) Self-employed applicants shall provide appropriate documentation sufficient to determine hours worked and income, such as: business account ledgers, written documentation from customers, contractors, or federal tax returns.

(4) Each source of unearned income, as defined by rule, shall be documented, at a minimum, by:

- (a) An award letter or verification statement.

(b) A written statement from the absent parent or household member. If the amount varies, then a minimum of six (6) weekly, three (3) biweekly, or two (2) monthly income amounts, for each income source that varies, shall be required and verified.

(5) A teen parent who is emancipated will be considered a separate household and eligibility and income will be determined consistent with the procedures for other households.

(6) A coalition may adopt alternate eligibility documentation procedures to ensure that families who are homeless are not ineligible due to inability to provide certain documentation, such as address or phone number.

Specific Authority 411.01(4)(k) FS. Law Implemented 411.01(5)(d),(6) FS. History–New \_\_\_\_\_.

60BB-4.209 Redetermination of Eligibility for Financial Assistance.

(1) At a minimum, redetermination must:

(a) Be conducted at least annually for every family that receives financially-assisted school readiness services. Redetermination for an additional fifty (50) percent of a coalition’s enrollment must be conducted during the same fiscal year, through a statistically valid random sample.

(b) Provide verification of income, purpose of care, and compliance with all eligibility requirements.

(2) Parents and providers must be notified if, as a result of any redetermination, a child client is determined ineligible for financial assistance and services will be terminated.

Specific Authority 411.01(4)(k) FS. Law Implemented 411.01(5)(d),(6) FS. History–New \_\_\_\_\_.

60BB-4.210 Maintaining Eligibility for Financial Assistance; Breaks in Employment.

A family shall maintain eligibility for financially assisted school readiness services:

(1) During a break in employment, provided employment is re-established within thirty (30) calendar days. During this time, school readiness services will be reimbursed.

(2) During a temporary break in employment for up to sixty (60) calendar days for medical reasons, including maternity leave, if determined medically necessary and documented by a physician licensed under Chapters 458 or 459, Florida Statutes. During this time school readiness services will be reimbursed.

(3) During an interruption in employment, with an option to return to that employment, including such circumstances as seasonal employment or school system-related employment. The child client shall not be placed on the waiting list and

services will be considered suspended, and not reimbursed, until employment resumes. Care may be re-established upon resumption of employment.

Specific Authority 411.01(4)(k) FS. Law Implemented 411.01(5)(d),(6) FS. History—New \_\_\_\_\_.

60BB-4.300 Waiting List Procedures.

(1) Each coalition shall utilize a waiting list, which shall be a management tool for filling available child care slots.

(2) Each coalition’s waiting list procedure shall consist of:

(a) A preliminary screening for eligibility to determine whether or not a family is potentially eligible for services. The preliminary screening shall be at a minimum include, but need not be limited to, the family’s client’s statement of income, family size, and type of service care requested.

(b) Placement of eligible children on the waiting list, by the child’s legal name, age, probable eligibility category, and type of service care requested.

(c) A methodology for prioritizing the waiting list according to eligibility category.

(d) Removal of a child’s name from the waiting list upon authorization for placement.

(e) Validation of each name on the waiting list every six (6) months, by response to a letter, by phone, or in person. Notification of such validation must give the parent a specific timeframe to contact the party responsible for validating the waiting list to provide updated information necessary to remain on the waiting list. Names will be removed from the waiting list for failure to comply with the request for information within the specified timeframe or if, upon validation, a purpose for care no longer exists.

(3) An unborn child shall not be eligible for the waiting list.

(4) Actual certification of eligibility will be conducted prior to authorization for placement, which will be based on available funding and capacity.

Specific Authority 411.01(4)(k) FS. Law Implemented 411.01(5)(c) FS. History—New \_\_\_\_\_.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Electrical Contractors’ Licensing Board

RULE NO.: 61G6-7.001 RULE TITLE: Specialty Electrical Contractors

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 28, No. 48, November 27, 2002, issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly and as amended in the Notice of Change published on December 20,

2002. The changes are in response to comments from the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee and from comments from the Board meeting held on January 24, 2003.

1. Section (4) shall now read: Limited Energy Systems Specialty. The scope of certification of a limited energy systems specialty contractor includes the installation, repair, fabrication, erection, alteration, addition to, or design of electrical wiring, fixtures, appliances, thermostats, apparatus, raceways, conduit, and fiber optics (transmission of light over stranded glass) or any part thereof not to exceed 77 volts, when those items are for the purpose of transmitting data, proprietary video (satellite systems which are not part of a community antenna television, cable television, or radio distribution system), radio frequency, central vacuum, or electric locks, data distribution networks, home theater systems, surround sound systems, public address systems or telephone systems.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Anthony Spivey, Executive Director, Electrical Contractors’ Licensing Board, Northwood Centre, 1940 N. Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0750

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

DOCKET NO.: 02-52R

RULE CHAPTER NO.: 62-213 RULE CHAPTER TITLE: Operation Permits for Major Sources of Air Pollution

RULE NOS.: 62-213.300 62-213.900 RULE TITLES: Title V Air General Permits Forms and Instructions

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rules in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 28, No. 52, December 27, 2002, issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly. The change to rule section 62-213.900, F.A.C., is within the form being adopted by reference at subsection 62-213.900(9), F.A.C.

The full text of this notice is published on the Internet at the Department of Environmental Protection’s home page at <http://www.dep.state.fl.us/> under the link or button titled “Official Notices.”

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

DOCKET NO.: 02-11R

RULE CHAPTER NO.: 62-550 RULE CHAPTER TITLE: Drinking Water Standards, Monitoring, and Reporting

RULE NO.: 62-550.824 RULE TITLE: Consumer Confidence Reports

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in the Department's official notice Internet site at www.dep.state.fl.us, and a summary published in the Vol. 29, No. 3, January 17, 2003, issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly.

The full text of the notice of change is published on the Internet at the Department of Environmental Protection's home page at http://www.dep.state.fl.us/ under the link or button titled "Official Notices".

For more information call Greg Parker, (850)245-8570.

Section IV
Emergency Rules

DEPARTMENT OF THE LOTTERY

RULE TITLE: Instant Game Number 465, "PAYDAY"
RULE NO.: 53ER03-12
SUMMARY OF THE RULE: This emergency rule describes Instant Game Number 465, "PAYDAY," for which the Department of the Lottery will start selling tickets on a date to be determined by the Secretary of the Department. The rule sets forth the specifics of the game; determination of prizewinners; estimated odds of winning, value, number and size of prizes in the game.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE EMERGENCY RULE IS: Diane D. Schmidt, Legal Analyst, Department of the Lottery, 250 Marriott Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4011

THE FULL TEXT OF THE EMERGENCY RULE IS:

53ER03-12 Instant Game Number 465, "PAYDAY".

(1) Name of Game. Instant Game Number 465, "PAYDAY."

(2) Price. PAYDAY lottery tickets sell for \$2.00 per ticket.

(3) PAYDAY lottery tickets shall have a series of numbers in Machine Readable Code (or bar code) on the back of the ticket, along with a Void If Removed Number under the latex area on the ticket. To be a valid winning PAYDAY lottery ticket, a combination of essential elements sufficient to validate the ticket must be present as set forth in paragraph 53ER92-63(1)(a), Florida Administrative Code. In the event a dispute arises as to the validity of any PAYDAY lottery ticket, or as to the prize amount, the Void If Removed Number under the latex shall prevail over the bar code.

(4) The "YOUR NUMBERS" play symbols and play symbol captions are as follows:

INSERT SYMBOLS

(5) The "WINNING NUMBERS" play symbols and play symbol captions are as follows:

INSERT SYMBOLS

(6) The prize symbols and prize symbol captions are as follows:

INSERT SYMBOLS

(7) The legends are as follows:

INSERT SYMBOLS

(8) Determination of Prizewinners.

(a) A ticket having a number in the "YOUR NUMBERS" play area that matches any number in the "WINNING NUMBERS" play area shall entitle the claimant to the prize shown for that number. A ticket may have up to ten sets of matching numbers. The prizes are: TICKET, \$1.00, \$2.00, \$5.00, \$10.00, \$25.00, \$50.00, \$100, \$1,000 and \$10,000. A claimant who is entitled to a prize of a "TICKET" shall be entitled to a \$2.00 instant ticket, or any combination of on-line and instant tickets that totals \$2.00, except as follows. A person who submits by mail a PAYDAY lottery ticket which entitles the claimant to a prize of a \$2.00 ticket and whose mailing address is outside the state of Florida will receive a check for \$2.00 in lieu of an actual ticket.



(b) A ticket having a "WIN" symbol in the "YOUR NUMBERS" play area shall entitle the claimant to a prize of \$50.

(9) The estimated odds of winning, value, and number of prizes in Instant Game Number 465 are as follows: